

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: mark.cunningham@hollyenergy.com

May 11, 2021

Mark Cunningham
Senior Vice President, Engineering & Technical Services
Holly Energy Partners-Operating, L.P.
2828 N Hardwood, Suite 1300
Dallas, Texas 75201

CPF 4-2021-024 NOA

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

From March 9, 2021 to September 25, 2020, a representatives of the Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), Southwest Region, pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code, conducted a pipeline safety inspection of Holly Energy Partners-Operating, L.P.'s (HEP) operations and maintenance procedures for its facilities in Utah, Texas, New Mexico, and Oklahoma via video teleconference. As a result of the inspection, PHMSA issued a Notice of Amendment to HEP on March 25, 2021, which proposed amendments to its procedures.

HEP submitted its amended procedures on April 16, 2021. PHMSA staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Lori Coupland, Director, Compliance & EHS, Holly Energy,
lori.coupland@hollyenergy.com
Bridgette Taylor, Pipeline Regulatory Manager, Holly Energy,
bridgette.taylor@hollyenergy.com